

Lake Forest Elementary School Governance Council

August 18, 2022- Meeting Agenda [and Minutes](#)

6:00 PM | TEAMS

Members: Principal: [Laryn Nelson](#), Chair: [Megan Kalany](#) (teacher), Vice Chair: [Davida Dyer](#) (teacher), Parliamentarian: [Kathy Ray](#) (community member), [Karen Taylor](#) (teacher), [Ingrid Montenegro](#) (staff), [Melanie Lerner](#) (parent), [Ray Leal](#) (community member) [Jose Gonzalez](#) (parent)

Present: also [Gina Foster](#) (SGC support)

Budget Committee (5)	Outreach Committee (5)	Principal Selection Committee (4)
1. Laryn Nelson	1. Laryn Nelson	1. Megan Kalany
2. Davida Dyer	2. Ingrid Montenegro	2. Davida Dyer
3. Ray Leal	3. Melanie Lerner	3. Ingrid Montenegro
4. Megan Kalany	4. Kathy Ray	4. Melanie Lerner
5. Karen Taylor?	5.	

Call to Order

Action Items

Approve Agenda [Approved](#)

Approve July Meeting Minutes [Approved](#)

Create Norms for 2022-2023 School Year

[Punctuality](#)

[Thinking of students and families first](#)

[Operate with curiosity and sense of problem-solving](#)

[Capitalize on community strength of SGC](#)

Appoint Committee Chairs

[Gina Foster](#) clarified chair duties for each committee and recommended resources for training. We need to update the council members and chairs on the SGC website.

[Outreach Chair – Ingrid Montenegro](#)

[Budget Chair – Ray Leal](#)

Principal Selection – no chair needed

Discussion Items

Charter Dollar Spending - \$46,390 total

Possibilities mentioned:

Transportation to potential Office Depot event for families who need it – buses?

Council Initiatives

- **Teacher Support Initiative —Karen Taylor**
 - Taylor presented information from the [Teacher Burnout Report: Voices from the Classroom](#), commissioned by Georgia Department of Education and provided by UGA. This was to present ideas for retaining and attracting teachers to Lake Forest based on data from the survey and make it specific to Lake Forest. We would like to leverage the Council to help in areas of teacher voice and professional growth. The slides are here: [Teacher and Staff Support Initiative - SGC Proposal.pptx](#)
 - Nelson: \$150 per day for a sub. This is doable.
 - Next step: create a staff survey – K Taylor & Kalany

- **Kickstart a Foundation?**
 - To continue the work Nicole Gray has done with Lion Pride by beginning to think of creating a foundation like every other school in the cluster has.
 - Using the sign we commissioned to advertise birthdays and earn advertising revenue for foundation.
 - Ms. Nelson will be talking with community businesses to further relationships.
- **Speed bumps in parking lot / carpool?**
 - Nelson
 - speed bumps in the parking lot
 - Need Motorola walkies for every teacher –
 - Ms. Foster said Mr. Looney will be providing safety and security dollars and could possibly help with those concerns.

- **Any additional?**
 - Kalany: Use our field for community events/community builder. Nelson: SGC could use money to beautify/make the field better and we could then use it for facility rental. A fence?
 - Mr. Gonzalez added that it would be good to remind parents about carpool safety.

Notice of Meetings and Agenda to the Public

- Kalany would like to make our TEAMS meetings more accessible to the school community. She will get the feedback and translation features working with Butler's help.

Report from Superintendent's Council?

Informational Items

Principal's Report – Ms. Nelson

- The marquis purchase has been finalized with the changes we made. She will update with installation date soon.
- We have 2 teacher vacancies in 5th grade. Friday 8/19 is 10-day-count. Our enrollment is 20 children shy of projection, so we hopefully will not lose anyone. Ms. Nelson was halted from hiring a new 5th grade teacher because we are waiting for surplus numbers to arrive from the county. We could get teachers from another school.
- Great first week – Office Depot backpack, no lost kids. \$16K is still left for a community shopping spree. She will initiate an event to get families there – Can SGC help with bus expense?
- In September, we'll implement the small group instruction via interventions and high dosage small groups, an initiative of hers.
- Carpool: larger this year. Disorganization on Cliftwood and Sandy Springs Circle – we could use a cop or volunteers to help directing traffic. K Taylor will call Sandy Springs city tomorrow morning for traffic help.

Public Comment

Adjournment 6:59

Next meeting: September 20, 2022 6:00

Consejo de Gobierno de la Escuela Primaria Lake Forest
18 de agosto de 2022- Orden del día [y actas de la reunión](#)

18:00 | EQUIPOS

Miembros: Directora: **Laryn Nelson**, Presidenta: **Megan Kalany** (maestra), Vicepresidenta: Davida Dyer (maestra), Parlamentaria: Kathy Ray (miembro de la comunidad), **Karen Taylor** (maestra), **Ingrid Montenegro** (personal), Melanie Lerner (madre) , **Ray Leal** (miembro de la comunidad) **José González** (padre)

Presente: también Gina Foster (soporte de SGC)

Budget Committee (5)	Outreach Committee (5)	Principal Selection Committee (4)
1. Laryn Nelson	1. Laryn Nelson	1. Megan Kalany
2. Davida Dyer	2. Ingrid Montenegro	2. Davida Dyer
3. Ray Leal	3. Melanie Lerner	3. Ingrid Montenegro
4. Megan Kalany	4. Kathy Ray	4. Melanie Lerner
5. Karen Taylor?	5.	

Llama para ordenar

Elementos de acción

Aprobar Agenda [Aprobada](#)

Aprobar el Acta de la Junta de Julio [Aprobada](#)

Crear Normas para el Año Escolar 2022-2023

[Puntualidad](#)

[Pensando en los estudiantes y las familias primero](#)

[Operar con curiosidad y sentido de resolución de problemas.](#)

[Aproveche la fuerza de la comunidad de SGC](#)

Designar presidentes de comités

Gina Foster aclaró los deberes del presidente de cada comité y recomendó los recursos para la capacitación. Necesitamos actualizar a los miembros y presidentes del consejo en el sitio web de SGC.

[Coordinadora de Divulgación – Ingrid Montenegro](#)

[Presidente de presupuesto – Ray Leal](#)

[Selección principal: no se necesita silla](#)

Elementos de discusión

Gastos en dólares de Charter: \$ 46,390 en total

Posibilidades mencionadas:

Transporte al posible evento de Office Depot para las familias que lo necesiten:
¿autobuses?

Iniciativas del Consejo

- Iniciativa de apoyo a los maestros —Karen Taylor
 - Taylor presentó información del [Informe de agotamiento de maestros: Voices from the Classroom](#), encargado por el Departamento de Educación de Georgia y proporcionado por UGA. Esto fue para presentar ideas para retener y atraer maestros a Lake Forest en base a los datos de la encuesta y hacerlo específico para Lake Forest. Nos gustaría aprovechar el Consejo para ayudar en las áreas de la voz de los maestros y el crecimiento profesional. Las diapositivas están aquí: [Iniciativa de apoyo a maestros y personal - Propuesta SGC.pptx](#)
 - Nelson: \$150 por día por un submarino. Esto es factible.
 - Siguiendo paso: crear una encuesta para el personal – K Taylor & Kalany

- ¿Empezar una fundación?
 - Continuar el trabajo que Nicole Gray ha hecho con Lion Pride al comenzar a pensar en crear una fundación como lo han hecho todas las demás escuelas del grupo.
 - Usando el letrero que encargamos para anunciar cumpleaños y obtener ingresos publicitarios para la fundación.
 - La Sra. Nelson hablará con empresas de la comunidad para fomentar las relaciones.

- ¿Reductores de velocidad en el estacionamiento/carpool?
 - nelson
 - topes de velocidad en el estacionamiento
 - ¿Necesita walkies Motorola para cada maestro?
 - La Sra. Foster dijo que el Sr. Looney proporcionará fondos de seguridad y posiblemente podría ayudar con esas inquietudes.

- ¿Algo adicional?
 - Kalany: use nuestro campo para eventos comunitarios/constructor comunitario.
 - Nelson: SGC podría usar dinero para embellecer/mejorar el campo y luego podríamos usarlo para alquilar instalaciones. ¿Una valla?

- El Sr. González agregó que sería bueno recordarles a los padres acerca de la seguridad en los viajes compartidos.

Aviso de reuniones y agenda para el público

- A Kalany le gustaría que nuestras reuniones de EQUIPOS sean más accesibles para la comunidad escolar. Obtendrá las funciones de retroalimentación y traducción trabajando con la ayuda de Butler.

Informe del Consejo del Superintendente?

Artículos informativos

Informe del director - Sra. Nelson

- La compra del marqués se ha finalizado con los cambios que hicimos. Ella actualizará con la fecha de instalación pronto.
- Tenemos 2 vacantes de maestros en 5^{to} grado. El viernes 19/8 es un conteo de 10 días. Nuestra inscripción es de 20 niños por debajo de la proyección, por lo que esperamos no perder a nadie. A la Sra. Nelson se le impidió contratar a una nueva maestra de quinto grado porque estamos esperando que lleguen números excedentes del condado. Podríamos conseguir maestros de otra escuela.
- Excelente primera semana: mochila de Office Depot, sin niños perdidos. Todavía quedan \$ 16K para una juega de compras comunitaria. Ella iniciará un evento para llevar a las familias allí. ¿Puede SGC ayudar con los gastos del autobús?
- En septiembre, implementaremos la instrucción en grupos pequeños a través de intervenciones y grupos pequeños de alta dosis, una iniciativa de ella.
- Carpool: más grande este año. Desorganización en Cliftwood y Sandy Springs Circle: podríamos usar un policía o voluntarios para ayudar a dirigir el tráfico. K Taylor llamará a la ciudad de Sandy Springs mañana por la mañana para pedir ayuda con el tráfico.

Comentario público

Clausura 6:59

Próxima reunión: 20 de septiembre de 2022 6:00

